NRC FORM 591M PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COM				
(4-2008) 10 CFR 2.201	DECTION DEDOCT		CE INICHECTION	.I
SAFETY INS	PECTION REPORT			V
LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: ENI US Operating Co.		2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE		
3800 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 300		U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission		
Anchorage, Alaska 99503		Region IV, 612 East Lamar Blvd, Suite 400		
Location: Nikaitchuq Development Oliktok Production Pad, Oliktok Point, Alaska		Arlington, Texas 76011-4125		
REPORT NO: 2011-001				
3. DOCKET NUMBER	4. LICENSE NUMBER		5. DATE OF	INSPECTION
030-38377	50-29411-01		July 26	
LICENSEE:				
The inspection was an examination of the activiti Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulat procedures and representative records, interview	tions and the conditions of the with personnel, and ol	of your license. The insponservations by the inspe	pection consisted of s	selective examinations of
1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.				
2. Previous violation(s) closed.				
The violations(s), specifically described identified, non-repetitive, and correct discretion, were satisfied.	ped to you by the inspect live action was or is being	or as non-cited violation g taken, and the remaini	s, are not being citeding critering criteria in the NRC	because they were self- C Enforcement Policy to exercise
New Oiled Violation (a) upgatures discussed involving the following requirement(a) and Corrective Action(a):				
Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):				
4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being				
4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.				
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.				
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,				
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.				
Title Printed N	ame	Signature	T .	Date
LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE		000		
NRC INSPECTOR R. Rick M		K. K.	Many	07/26/2011
BRANCH CHIEF G.M. Vasqu	e 2	G.M. Vargo	XI	8/128/2011
NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (Rev. by RIV 3/09)		S:\DNMS\!NMIB\BRAI 	NCH FORMS\591M FO	RMS\Part1 Publicly Available.doc
Non-Public Sensitive - Sec	curity-Related		X Public	X Non-Sensitive